

TENDER DOCUMENT PART – A

NOTICE INVITING TENDER

BHEL/ SBD (A Govt. of India Enterprise) invites tenders for **Contract with Bangalore based NABL Accredited third party Laboratories for testing of Ceramic/Cement Material.**

E-procurement Tender ID: WCC-ASR-202324-001

For all clarifications/ issues related to the tender, please contact:

(i) Commercial:

Mr. Arjun S Raj, Deputy Manager / Works Contracts Cell, BHEL-SBD, Prof CNR Rao Circle, IISc Post, Malleswaram, Bangalore- 560 012

E-MAIL: arjun.raj@bhel.in
Ph. No. +91-080-22182344

Or

Mr. Vinay Kumar, Addl. Gen. Manager / Works Contract Cell, BHEL-SBD,

Prof CNR Rao Circle, IISc Post, Malleswaram, Bangalore- 560 012

E-MAIL: <u>vinay@bhel.in</u> Ph. No. +91-080-22182251

(ii) Technical:

Ms. Antara Baral, Manager / SCR, BHEL-SBD

BHEL-SBD, Prof CNR Rao Circle, IISc Post, Malleswaram, Bangalore- 560 012

E-MAIL: <u>antara@bhel.in</u> Ph. No. +91-080-22182360



TENDER DOCUMENT PART – A

PART - A

TENDER DOCUMENT



TENDER DOCUMENT PART – A

Contents

NOTICE INVITING TENDER	
GENERAL INFORMATION	
INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDER	
EARNEST MONEY DEPOSIT (EMD)	
SECURITY DEPOSIT (SD)	
SCOPE OF WORK	
PERIOD OF CONTRACT	
ELIGIBILITY CRITERIA	
PAYMENT TERMS	
PRICE VARIATION CLAUSE	
FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH CONTRACT	
SUB-CONTRACTING	1
LAWS GOVERNING THE CONTRACT	1
LEGAL JURISDICTION	1
CARTEL FORMATION	1
ARBITRATION & CONCILIATION	1
REVERSE AUCTION	1
PENALTY/ LD FOR DELAYED DELIVERY	1
CONCILIATION CLAUSE	1
MAKE IN INDIA Clause	1
ANNEXURES	1
ANNEXURE I: DETAILED SCOPE OF WORK	1
ANNEXURE II: TECHNO-COMMERCIAL BID APPLICATION	1
ANNEXURE III: BIDDER INFORMATION	1
ANNEXURE IV: ELIGIBILITY CRITERIA	1
ANNEXURE V: BIDDER DECLARATION - I	1
ANNEXURE VI: BIDDER DECLARATION - II	1
ANNEXURE VII: DEVIATION SHEET	1
ANNEXURE VIII – UNPRICED BID	2
ANNEXURE IX - THIRD PARTY NON-DISCLOSURE AGREEMENT	2
ANNEXURE X – FORMAT FOR E-PAYMENT	2
ANNEXURE XI - PPP-MII FORMAT	2



1.	GENERAL INFORMATION			
1.1.	Tender Reference Number	WCC-ASR-202324-001		
1.2.	Tender Name	Contract with Bangalore based NABL Accredited third party Laboratories		
1.2.	for testing of Ceramic/Cement Material			
1.3.	Tender System	Single Stage, Two Part Bid		
1.4.	Tender Type	Service contract		
1.5.	Duration of Contract	One year from date of work order		
1.6.	Qualifying Requirement	As per NIT Terms & Conditions		
1.7.	Estimated Value	Rs. 3,43,483.33 excluding GST		
1.7.		Rs. 4,05,310.33 including GST		
1.8.	Earnest Money Deposit to accompany Tender	Not applicable for this contract		
1.9.	Security Deposit	Not applicable for this contract		
1.10.	Cost of tender documents	NIL		
1.11.	Issue of tender documents	As per Enquiry / RFQ / Notification on		
1.11.		www.bhel.com & https://eprocurebhel.co.in		
1.12.	Pre- BID Meeting	As per Enquiry / RFQ / Notification		
1.12.		on www.bhel.com & https://eprocurebhel.co.in		
1.13.	Last date for Issue of tender documents	As per Enquiry / RFQ / Notification on		
1.15.		www.bhel.com & https://eprocurebhel.co.in		
1.14.	Last date for submission of tender doc	As per Enquiry / RFQ / Notification on		
		www.bhel.com & https://eprocurebhel.co.in		
1.15.	Date and time of opening of Tender	As per Enquiry / RFQ / Notification on		
	(Part-A)	www.bhel.com & https://eprocurebhel.co.in		
1.16.	Tender Submission Place	Online at https://eprocurebhel.co.in		
1.17.	Tender Opening Place	Online at https://eprocurebhel.co.in		
	Dealing Officer (For any Clarifications)	Commercial:		
		Mr. Arjun S Raj, Deputy Manager / Works Contracts Cell, BHEL-SBD,		
		Prof CNR Rao Circle, IISc Post, Malleswaram, Bangalore- 560 012		
		E-MAIL: arjun.raj@bhel.in		
		Ph. No. +91-080-22182344		
		Or		
1.18.		Mr. Vinay Kumar, Addl. Gen. Manager / Works Contract Cell, BHEL-SBD,		
		Prof CNR Rao Circle, IISc Post, Malleswaram, Bangalore- 560 012		
		E-MAIL: vinay@bhel.in		
		Ph. No. +91-080-22182251		
		Technical:		
		Ms. Antara Baral, Manager / SCR, BHEL-SBD		
		BHEL-SBD, Prof CNR Rao Circle, IISc Post, Malleswaram, Bangalore- 560 012		



		E-MAIL: antara@bhel.in
Ph. No. +91-080-22182360		Ph. No. +91-080-22182360
Reverse Auction		"BHEL shall be resorting to Reverse Auction (RA) (Guidelines as available on
		www.bhel.com) for this tender. RA shall be conducted among the techno
		commercially qualified bidders.
1.19.		Price bids of all techno-commercially qualified bidders shall be opened and
		same shall be considered for RA. In case any bidder(s) do(es) not participate
		in online Reverse Auction, their sealed envelope price bid along with
		applicable loading, if any, shall be considered for ranking."
1.20.	Offer validity	Ninety (90) days from the date of bid opening.



	Specifications	Bidder confirmation (Complied / not complied) Bidder to also mention whether documentary evidence, wherever required, is submitted along with the offer.
2.	INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDER	
2.1.	Tender is a two part bid system. The tender documents consist of Part - A and Part - B as detailed below: a. Part 'A': Techno-commercial Bid duly sealed and signed to be submitted in sealed cover enabling us to open on tender due date. b. Part 'B': Price Bid to be submitted in sealed cover as per Tender conditions. Envelope 1: Techno-Commercial Offer a. Documents to be uploaded in Envelope 1: i. Earnest Money Deposit (EMD) either in the form of DD or UTR Number (if	
2.2.	paid through EFT) at the space provided. Part 'A': i. Duly completed tender documents signed and sealed. ii. Each and every page of tender documents should be signed and sealed. iii. Documents satisfying PQR/Eligibility Criteria as per relevant clause of NIT. iv. Any other documents as per Tender requirements. The tenderer shall not indicate the price or rate in the PART-A Envelope 2: Part 'B': Online Price-Bid. i. To be submitted online.	
2.3.	The tenderer shall expressly accept all the terms and conditions of the Tender. The tender which does not comply with the BHEL's Terms & Conditions may be rejected as Non-responsive/non-conforming and non-acceptable.	
2.4.	The techno-commercial offer will be opened on the due date mentioned above. The tenders meeting our techno-commercial requirements will be considered for online initial sealed bid auction at a later date for which eligible vendors will be intimated in due course.	
2.5.	The tender documents, both Parts 'A' & 'B', duly filled in all respects shall be signed on each page by the tenderer. Any alteration, erasing will render the tender invalid. Corrections, over writing, cutting(s) etc. are not permitted. All entries in the tender document should be in one ink. All the columns in the tender form should be filled without leaving any column blank in any page of the tender. In case any of the relevant columns are left blank, the tender can be rejected. However, alteration neatly carried out and duly attested over with the full signature of the tenderer is permitted.	



	The Annual control of the Market Annual control of the Control of	
2.6.	The tenderer should submit the tender documents intact without detaching any page or pages.	
2.7.	Before making the offer, the bidders are advised to carefully go through the terms and conditions, which form part of the Agreement.	
	Submission of tender documents: Bidders to submit tenders only through NIC portal -	
2.8.	https://eprocurebhel.co.in	
2.9.	BHEL reserves the right to assess the capacity and capability of the parties for prequalification. The company also reserves the right to accept or reject any or all the tenders or any part thereof at any stage of process without assigning any reason whatsoever. The company has no obligation to accept the lowest tender. Offer of the Tenderer if prima-facie found not comparable with the quantum of work envisaged and the bid is a desperate effort to be L1, then the offer is liable to be rejected. BHEL's decision in this regard shall be final and binding.	
2.10.	BHEL reserves the right to reject any bid, which is technically unacceptable and unworkable. Further BHEL also reserves the right to reject any or all tenders without assigning any reasons thereof.	
2.11.	BHEL reserves the right to cancel the contract at the initial stage or during the contract period without assigning any reason to the tenderer.	
2.12.	If a tenderer deliberately gives wrong information in his tender or creates conditions favorable for the acceptance of his tender, then BHEL reserves the right to reject such tender at any stage.	
2.13.	If the tenderer indulges in any unethical practice for securing the contract, the offer of such tenderer shall be rejected.	
2.14.	The opinion / decision of BHEL regarding the bid shall be final and conclusive.	
	In case the bidder has a relative employed in BHEL, the authority inviting tender shall be	
2.15.	informed of this fact in writing at the time of submission of tender, failing which the tender may be disqualified, or if such fact comes to light subsequently, the contract may be terminated.	
2.16.	Any written communication required to be sent to the contractor in writing shall be sent at the address mentioned on the tender form or to any other address subsequently intimated by contractor in writing to BHEL SBD for the contract purposes.	
2.17.	Wherever prescribed formats are specified for the tenderers use, he shall use the same for making his claims.	
2.18.	Micro & Small Enterprises (MSE) can avail the intended benefits only if they submit along with the offer, attested copies of either Udhyam Certificate or valid NSIC certificate along with attested copy of a CA certificate (where the Certificate is either expired or more than 5 years old) applicable for the relevant financial year (latest audited). Date to be reckoned for determining the deemed validity will be the date of bid opening (Part 1 in case of two part bid). Non submission of such documents will lead to consideration of their bid at par with other bidders. No benefit shall be applicable for this enquiry if any deficiency is observed in the above required documents or all required documents are not submitted before price bid opening. If the tender is to be submitted through e-procurement portal, then the above required documents are to be uploaded on the portal. Documents should be notarized or attested by a Gazetted Officer	



	Techno-Commercial Bid & PQR : The techno-commercial bid & PQR will be evaluated	
2.19.	based on the eligibility criteria and on acceptance of NIT terms and conditions of BHEL.	
	Only qualified bids will be eligible for price-bid opening.	
	PRICE BID – Tenderers are required to submit their quotation for all items listed in Price	
2.20.	bid format given along with the tender documents. The price should be quoted for each	
	activity after careful study of the actual job requirements so that, in case the contract is	
	awarded, contractor should not express any difficulties in execution of the contract.	
2.21.	Rates should be quoted in Indian Rupees and Paisa only.	
	Evaluation of Price-Bids:	
	The agency / lab needs to quote for Part A and Part B separately.	
	Technical evaluation of Part A and Part B will be done separately.	
	a. Part A quoting lab / agency should be NABL accredited for components like	
2.22.	Al2O3, SiO2, MgO, Fe2O3, LOI etc. in the discipline / group of Chemical-ores and	
	Minerals. However, vendor quoting for Part A needs to quote for all items in	
	Part A.	
	b. Part B quoting lab / agency should be NABL accredited for cement material in	
	the discipline / group of chemical-building materialEvaluation of this tender will	
	be done on total package basis. Splitting of this tender is not applicable.	
3.	EARNEST MONEY DEPOSIT (EMD)	
3.1.	Not applicable for this contract.	
4.	SECURITY DEPOSIT (SD)	
4.1.	Not applicable for this contract.	
5.	SCOPE OF WORK	
5.1.	Contract with Bangalore based NABL Accredited third party Laboratories for testing of	
3.1.	Ceramic/Cement Material (Details as per Annexure – I)	
6.	PERIOD OF CONTRACT	
6.1.	Duration of contract is for one (01) year from the date of award of contract.	
6.2.	BHEL is at liberty to terminate / short close the contract by giving a notice of ten (10) days	
7.	in advance in writing.	
7.	ELIGIBILITY CRITERIA The leb should have a testing facility in Dengalusy Usban limits. Address proof shall be	
7.1.	The lab should have a testing facility in Bengaluru Urban limits. Address proof shall be submitted	
7.2.	For testing the laboratory should have testing facility like XRF / ICP / Wet Chemistry	
	The agency / lab needs to quote for Part A and Part B separately. Technical evaluation of	
	Part A and Part B will be done separately.	
	a. Part A quoting lab / agency should be NABL accredited for components like Al2O3,	
7.3.	SiO2, MgO, Fe2O3, LOI etc. in the discipline / group of Chemical-ores and Minerals.	
/ .5.	However, vendor quoting for Part A needs to quote for all items in Part A.	
	b. Part B quoting lab / agency should be NABL accredited for cement material in the	
	discipline / group of chemical-building material.	
	discipline / group of chemical ballang material.	



7.4.	The agency / lab should give access to customer / M/s BHEL to witness the test as and	
	when required by M/s BHEL.	
	The agency / lab quoting for Part A needs to submit 5 nos. (min) of Company's name	
	where material has been tested in the discipline / group of chemical ores and minerals	
7.5.	category in the last three years' period from the date of tendering.	
,	The agency / lab quoting for Part B needs to submit 5 nos. (min) of Company's name	
	where material has been tested in the discipline / group of chemical-building material in	
	the last three years' period from the date of tendering.	
8.	PAYMENT TERMS	
8.1.	No advance payment is applicable for this tender.	
	The periodicity of payment to the contractor shall be on a calendar month basis. The	
0.2	contractor shall raise the invoice for payment as per the contractual terms &	
8.2.	conditions, which should be duly certified by the BHEL official in charge of the	
	contracted work.	
	Payment will be made within specified days as mentioned below after the receipt of the	
	correct invoice and all required supporting documents:	
8.3.	a. For Micro and Small Enterprises (MSEs) – within 45 days	
	b. For medium Enterprises – within 60 days	
	c. For non MSMEs – within 90 days	
	Invoices shall be sent along with certification of attendance, duly certified by BHEL	
8.4.	official in charge of the of the contracted work.	
	All payments will be made from our HQ through NEFT / EFT. Necessary details like bank	
8.5.	Account No., etc., to be provided by you for effecting the EFT payment. (To be filled in	
	BHEL EFT form available in Part-A of this tender).	
	GST will be reimbursed to the contractor after the contractor pays GST, files return and	
8.6.	submits a proof of the same	
	to BHEL. GST TDS will be done @ 2%. Income Tax TDS will be done as applicable.	
9.	PRICE VARIATION CLAUSE	
9.1.	Not applicable	
10.	FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH CONTRACT	
	Notwithstanding anything contained in any other clause, BHEL reserves the right to	
	terminate the contract due to any failure on the part of the Tenderer in discharging his	
10.1.	obligations under the contract or in the event of his becoming insolvent or going into	
	liquidation. The decision of the BHEL about the failure on the part of the Tenderer shall	
	be final and binding on the tenderer.	
	In case of any damage to the samples caused from contractor's end, the cost of its repairs	
10.2.	or replacement will be recovered from the contractor. If there is any work stoppage due	
	to the fault of the tenderer, the tenderer is liable to compensate the same.	
	In the event of any failure on the part of the tenderer, BHEL shall have the right without	
10.3.	prejudice to any other right or remedies, to get the work done through any other agency	
-	and the Tenderer shall be liable to compensate BHEL for any losses on this account. The	
	The state of the s	



	additional cost, loss, if any incurred by BHEL will be recovered from the bills, security	
	deposits, other dues as well as directly from the Tenderer.	
11.	SUB-CONTRACTING	
11.1.	The contractor shall not sub-contract or transfer or assign the contract in full or any part	
	thereof to any other person or firm or company without the previous express written	
12	approval of BHEL.	
12.	LAWS GOVERNING THE CONTRACT	
12.1.	The contract will be governed by the Laws of India for the time being in force and as amended or made from time to time.	
12.2.	All disputes shall be settled in accordance with the Laws of India for the time being in	
12.2.	force and as amended from time to time.	
	All disputes arising out of or in relation to this contract or Agreement shall be settled by	
12.3.	mutual discussions and in the event of failure such disputes shall be referred to the	
	Arbitrator.	
13.	<u>LEGAL JURISDICTION</u>	
	In respect of all matters arising out of or pertaining to the contract, the cause of action	
	thereof shall be deemed to have arisen only at Bengaluru, where BHEL - SBD is situated.	
13.1.	All legal proceedings pertaining to the above matters or dispute shall be instituted only	
	in courts having territorial jurisdiction over the place where BHEL-SBD is situated and no	
4.4	other court shall have the jurisdiction.	
14.	CARTEL FORMATION	
	The Bidder declares that they will not enter into any illegal or undisclosed agreement or	
	understanding, whether formal or informal with other Bidder(s). This applies in particular	
14.1.	to prices, specifications, certifications, subsidiary contracts, submission or non- submission of bids or any other actions to restrict competitiveness or to introduce	
	cartelization in the bidding process. In case, the Bidder is found having indulged in above	
	activities, suitable action shall be taken by BHEL as per extant policies/ guidelines.	
15.	ARBITRATION & CONCILIATION	
	Except as provided elsewhere in this Contract, in case amicable settlement is not reached	
	between the Parties, in respect of any dispute or difference; arising out of the formation,	
	breach, termination, validity or execution of the Contract; or, the respective rights and	
15.1.	liabilities of the Parties; or, in relation to interpretation of any provision of the Contract;	
	or, in any manner touching upon the Contract, then, either Party may, by a notice in	
	writing to the other Party refer such dispute or difference to the sole arbitration of an	
	arbitrator appointed by Head of the BHEL Solar Business Division.	
15.2.	The Arbitrator shall pass a reasoned award and the award of the Arbitrator shall be final	
	and binding upon the Parties	
	Subject as aforesaid, the provisions of Arbitration and Conciliation Act 1996 (India) or	
15.3.	statutory modifications or re-enactments thereof and the rules made thereunder and	
	for the time being in force shall apply to the arbitration proceedings under this clause. The seat of arbitration shall be Bengaluru.	
15.4.	The cost of arbitration shall be borne as per the award of the Arbitrator.	
13.4.	·	
15.5.	Subject to the arbitration, the Courts at Bengaluru shall have exclusive jurisdiction over any matter arising out of or in connection with this Contract.	
	Notwithstanding the existence or any dispute or differences and/or reference for the	
15.6.	arbitration, the Contractor shall proceed with and continue without hindrance the	
	distribution, the contractor shall proceed with the continue without inharance the	



	T	
	performance of its obligations under this Contract with due diligence and expedition in	
	a professional manner except where the Contract has been terminated by either Party	
	in terms of this Contract.	
16.	REVERSE AUCTION	
	BHEL shall be resorting to Reverse Auction (RA) (Guidelines as available on	
	www.bhel.com) for this tender. RA shall be conducted among all the techno-	
	commercially qualified bidders.	
	• Start price of RA to be L1 of sealed envelope Price bid.	
16.1.	Minimum 2 Techno-commercially qualified bidders are required to conduct RA. The state of the state	
10.1.	Wherever 6 or more techno-commercially qualified bidders are available, RA would be conducted amongst the first 50% of bidders arranged in order of process from	
	lowest to highest. However, there is no elimination of bidders who are MSE or	
	qualifying under PPP-MII Order, 2017.	
	Guidelines for RA will be as per those mentioned in Doc. No. AA:SSP:RA:05 dated	
	08.03.2021. (enclosed if BHEL resorts to RA for this tender)	
	Bidders have to submit 'Process compliance form' (to the designated service provider)	
	in the Reverse Auction. Non-submission of 'Process compliance form' by the agreed	
	bidder(s) will be considered as tampering of the tender process and will invite action by	
	BHEL as per extant guidelines for suspension of business dealings with suppliers/	
16.2.	contractors (as available on www.bhel.com).	
	However, if the same bidder again defaults on this count in any subsequent tender in	
	the unit, it will be considered as fraud and will invite action by BHEL as per extant	
	guidelines for suspension of business dealings with suppliers/ contractors (as available	
	on www.bhel.com	
	Note: In line with the Ministry of MSEs' Public Procurement Policy for MSE order 2012,	
16.3.	if there are MSEs quoting price within price band L-1 + 15% after RA, when L1 is from someone other than an MSE, the MSE will be given a counter offer to accept at L-1	
	price. Acceptance of the same will lead to the award of work to the MSE.	
17.	PENALTY/ LD FOR DELAYED DELIVERY	
17.1.	As per GCC.	
18.	CONCILIATION CLAUSE	
18.1.		
	As per Annexure – XV.	
19.	MAKE IN INDIA Clause	
	For this procurement, Public Procurement (Preference to MAKE IN INDIA) Order 2017 Dated 15.06.2017, 28.05.2018, 29.05.2019, 04.06.2020 and subsequent orders issued by	
19.1.	the respective Nodal Ministry shall be applicable. Even if issued after issue of this NIT but	
	before finalization of contract WO against this NIT.	
	In the event of any Nodal Ministry prescribing higher or lower percentage of purchase	
19.2.	preference and/ or local content in respect of this procurement same shall be applicable.	
		Submitted / Not
20.	ANNEXURES	Submitted / Noted
	Bidder to submit completely filled, signed and stamped copies of all the annexures /	
	formats, as applicable.	
20.1.	ANNEXURE I: DETAILED SCOPE OF WORK	
20.2.	ANNEXURE II: TECHNO-COMMERCIAL BID APPLICATION	



20.3.	ANNEXURE III: BIDDER INFORMATION
20.4.	ANNEXURE IV: ELIGIBILITY CRITERIA
20.5.	ANNEXURE V: BIDDER DECLARATION - I
20.6.	ANNEXURE VI: BIDDER DECLARATION - II
20.7.	ANNEXURE VII: DEVIATION SHEET
20.8.	ANNEXURE VIII – UNPRICED BID
20.9.	ANNEXURE IX - THIRD PARTY NON-DISCLOSURE AGREEMENT
20.10.	ANNEXURE X – FORMAT FOR E-PAYMENT
20.11.	ANNEXURE XI - PPP-MII FORMAT
20.12.	ANNEXURE XII – PROFORMA OF BANK GUARANTEE FOR EMD
20.13.	ANNEXURE XIII – GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT
20.14.	ANNEXURE XIV – GUIDELINES FOR REVERSE AUCTION



TENDER DOCUMENT PART – A

ANNEXURE I: DETAILED SCOPE OF WORK

As per the attached document



TENDER
DOCUMENT
PART – A

ANNEXURE II: TECHNO-COMMERCIAL BID APPLICATION

To,

Deputy Manager / Works Contracts Cell Bharat Heavy Electricals Limited Solar Business Division, IISc Post, Malleswaram, Bengaluru – 560 012

Dear Sir,

I / We hereby offer to carry out the work "Contract with Bangalore based NABL Accredited third party Laboratories for testing of Ceramic/Cement Material"

I / We have carefully perused the all the clauses mentioned in NIT and agree to abide with the same.

- 1. Notice Inviting Tender Part A
- 3. Price Bid Format Part B

I/ We further agree to execute all the works referred to in the said documents.

I declare that, there was never / is no litigation or charge under investigation / enquiry / trial against me / us, nor conviction in a court of law or suspended or blacklisted by any organization on any grounds.

Signature of Tenderer Date:



TENDER DOCUMENT PART – A

ANNEXURE III: BIDDER INFORMATION

S. No.	DETAILS REQUIRED	Requirement fulfilled (Yes / No / NA/ Value)
	Name of the Company	
1		
2	Name of Authorized Signatory	
	Name of Contact person for this tender	
3		
	Email-id of contact person	
4		
	Contact number	
5		
	Bank Account Details (Name of Bank,	
	Branch and Account Number).	
	Cancelled Cheque to be enclosed	
6		
0	Datails of Polativas ampleyed in DUE	
	Details of Relatives employed in BHEL, Name Designation and Unit	
7	Name Designation and Omit	
,		
а	Relative 1	
a	Relative 1	
b	Relative 2	
С	Relative 3	



TENDER DOCUMENT PART – A

ANNEXURE IV: ELIGIBILITY CRITERIA

S. No.	DETAILS REQUIRED	Requirement fulfilled (Yes / No / NA/ Value)	Whether proof / document enclosed (YES / NO)
1.	Average Annual Financial turnover during the last 3 years ending 31st March of the previous financial year.		
2.	Relevant Work Experience – 1		
3.	Relevant Work Experience – 2		
4.	Relevant Work Experience – 3		
5.	PAN No Clause 3.8		
6.	GST Registration Number		
7.	MSEs / NSIC/Udyam Certificate to be enclosed (if applicable)		
8.	EMD Details (DD No., Amount, Date & Bank)		



TENDER DOCUMENT PART – A

ANNEXURE V: BIDDER DECLARATION - I

S. No.	DETAILS REQUIRED	Requirement fulfilled (Yes / No / NA/ Value)
1	I have completely understood the scope of work and submit my agreement to carry out the work as per mentioned in Tender document.	
2	I have quoted rates for the total scope of work mentioned in the tender document	
3	I have understood and accepted the payment terms of BHEL as indicated in this tender	
4	I am responsible for the safety of workmen deployed and agree to fulfil the requirements as per tender terms	
5	I have understood the penalty / LD clause mentioned in this tender and submit my agreement for the same.	
6	I agree to participate in the tender and carry out the work (if awarded) ethically and submit my agreement to various requirements in this contract.	
7	I have carefully read the Tender Terms and Conditions and I submit my agreement for the same.	



TENDER DOCUMENT PART – A

ANNEXURE VI: BIDDER DECLARATION - II

I,		, agedYears., S/o,
Residir	ng at	
Hereby	y dec	lare as follows:
(i)		That my nationality is
(ii)		That I am a major and eligible to enter into contract / my firm / my company is competent to enter into an agreement.
(iii)		I shall employ only such personnel who have not been found unfit for employment in Organizations such as Central / state / Public undertaking by the Police Authorities.
(iv)		I shall not employ persons against whom Criminal cases are pending or under investigation.
(v)		I shall also not employ persons found guilty of offences involving moral turpitude for executing work in BHEL contracts.
(vi)		That there are no Criminal cases/Civil/Labor pending or under investigation against me or my firm or company.
(vii)		I have not been found guilty of offences involving moral turpitude nor any of the company directors / partners of my firm have been found guilty of offences involving moral turpitude.
(viii)		Neither I nor my firm nor my company has been declared insolvent in the past.
(ix)		I have taken due care and efforts to furnish only information which are true in the tender document.
(x)		I shall employ labor who is more than 18 years of age and less than 58 years and having sound physical and mental health.
(xi)		I shall keep Photograph / identity proof / residential proof of the laborers to be employed against this tender and arrange for police verification.
(xii)		I shall employ and deploy suitable qualified personnel for supervision of the work in each shift and additionally as required for monitoring compliance to process requirements and compliance to contract terms & conditions.
		[Signature with Name & seal of the Tenderer]
Date	:	
Place	:	



TENDER DOCUMENT PART – A

ANNEXURE VII: DEVIATION SHEET

 $\label{eq:Deviation} \textbf{Deviation not acceptable for this tender.}$



TENDER DOCUMENT PART – A

ANNEXURE VIII – UNPRICED BID

	PRICE SCHEDULE					
NUMBE R#	TEXT #	NUMBE R#	TEX T#	NUMBE R#	NUMBE R#	TEXT #
SI. No.	Item Description	Quantity	Units	BASIC RATE In Figures To be entered by the Bidder Rs. P	TOTAL AMOUN T Without Taxes	TOTAL AMOUNT In Words (Excludin g taxes)
1	2	4	5	13	53	55
1	Part A					
1.01	Clay, Sericite, LAP Chemcial Analysis Requirment: SiO2, Al2O3,Fe2O3,K2O,Na2O,LOI	30	Nos		0.000	INR Zero Only
1.02	Insulator Body,Powder Chemcial Analysis Requirment: Complete Chemical Analysis	15	Nos		0.000	INR Zero Only
1.03	Pyrophyllite,Felsite & Feldspar Chemcial Analysis Requirment: SiO2,Al2O3,Fe2O3,K2O,Na2O,LO	20	Nos		0.000	INR Zero Only
1.04	Iron Oxide Chemcial Analysis Requirment: Fe2O3, LOI	8	Nos		0.000	INR Zero Only
1.05	Chrome Ore Chemcial Analysis Requirment: Cr2O3,Fe2O3,MgO,SiO2	8	Nos		0.000	INR Zero Only



1.06	Alumina - Raw materials		Nos	0.000	INR Zero Only
	Chemcial Analysis Requirment: Al2O3,Na2O	10			
1.07	Manganese Dioxide		Nos	0.000	
	Chemcial Analysis Requirment: MnO2,Fe2O3, LOI	6			Only
1.08	Quartz		Nos	0.000	INR Zero Only
	Chemcial Analysis Requirment: SiO2,LOI	10			Offiny
1.09	Calundum cement		Nos	0.000	INR Zero
	Chemcial Analysis Requirment: Al2O3,Fe2O3	5			Only
1.10	Talc		Nos	0.000	
	Chemcial Analysis Requirment: SiO2, MgO,CaO,Fe2O3,Al2O3,LOI	5			Only
1.11	Dolomite		Nos	0.000	
	Chemcial Analysis Requirment: CaO, MgO, Fe2O3, LOI	5			Only
1.12	Calcite		Nos	0.000	
	Chemcial Analysis Requirment: CaO, Fe2O3, LOI	5			Only
1.13	Al2O3 (0-100%) -Fired ceramics- NABL accredited		Nos	0.000	INR Zero Only
	Chemcial Analysis Requirment: Al2O3, Chemical Analysis	10			
1.14	Customer Witness for testing per sample at NABL accredited Lab		Nos	0.000	INR Zero Only
	Chemcial Analysis Requirment: Witness of Chemical Analysis by BHEL's Customer	5			



1.15	Sintered Mullite 70 (1-3 mm) Chemcial Analysis Requirment:		Nos	0.000	INR Zero Only
	Al2O3, SiO2, Fe2O3				
		10			
1.16	Sintered Mullite 70 (200 Mesh)		Nos	0.000	INR Zero Only
	Chemcial Analysis Requirment: Al2O3, SiO2, Fe2O3	10			
1.17	Fused Silica 1-3 mm		Nos	0.000	INR Zero Only
	Chemcial Analysis Requirment: SiO2	10			·
1.18	Fused Silica 0-1 mm		Nos	0.000	INR Zero Only
	Chemcial Analysis Requirment: SiO2	10			
1.19	Unknown sample Testing		Nos	0.000	INR Zero Only
	Chemcial Analysis Requirment: Al2O3, SiO2, Fe2O3,				
	Na2O,K2O,,P2O5, LOI,	5			
2	Part B				
2.01	Autoclave Expansion % Expansion	10	Nos	0.000	INR Zero Only
Total in Figures				0.000	INR Zero Only
Quoted Rate in Words				INR Zero Only	



TENDER DOCUMENT PART – A

ANNEXURE IX - THIRD PARTY NON-DISCLOSURE AGREEMENT

l,	on behalf of the	(Name of Company),
		d, directly or indirectly, while working with BHEL on contract is BHEL is such that the following conditions are reasonable, and
I warrant and agi	ree as follows:	
related to the BH	rsonnel employed or engaged by our con EL. Without restricting the generality of we will not disclose such information con	<u> </u>
	nation: Methods, drawings, processes, fo onfiguration and research projects.	rmulae, compositions, systems, techniques, inventions, compute
•Business inform	ation: Customer lists, project schedules,	pricing data, estimates, financial or marketing data,
and property of programs/data/d way obtained by me during the	f BHEL, including but not necessarily onfiguration, and all other materials and ecourse of contract. I further agree that	yed or engaged by our company shall return to BHEL all documents limited to: drawings, blueprints, reports, manuals, compute all copies thereof relating in any way to BHEL's business, or in any l, or any others employed or engaged by our company shall no
·	tes or abstracts of the foregoing.	
This obligation of	confidence shall continue after the conc	lusion of the contract also.
given the nature		y and fundamental to the business of the BHEL, and are reasonable agree that this agreement shall be governed by and construed in
I enter into this a	greement totally voluntarily, with full kn	owledge of its meaning, and without duress.
Dated at	day of	20
Name		
Company		
Signature		



TENDER DOCUMENT PART – A

<u>ANNEXURE X – FORMAT FOR E-PAYMENT</u>

То:	
AGM (Finance) BHEL-SBD/ Bengaluru Opp. Indian Institute of Science Prof. CNR Rao Circle Bengaluru – 560093	
Subject: <i>E-payments vide RTGS/ NEFT</i> . I/ We request and authorize you to effect Ebelow: Vendor Name Title/ Name of Account in the bank	E-payment vide any two modes to my/ our bank account as per the details giver : :
Account Type (Saving/ Current) Bank Account Number Name and address of bank	
Bank/ Branch contact person name Bank. Branch phone numbers with STD coc Bank Branch MICR code Bank Branch RTGS IFSC code Bank Branch NEFT IFSC code Your E-mail address Name of the Authorized Signatory Contact person Name	: de: : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : :
I/ We confirm that information provided all by us.	bove is correct & any consequences due to any mistake in above will be borne
Thanking you,	
For	
(Authorized Signatory)	
(please mention here the name of account	ring RTGS/ NEFT credits and we further confirm that he account number of tholder), the signature of the odes of our branch mentioned above are correct.
Bank's Verification (Manager's/ Officer's signature under bank	k stamp)
Note: Please attach cancelled original che	que leaf.



TENDER
DOCUMENT
PART – A

ANNEXURE XI - PPP-MII FORMAT

FORMAT FOR VERIFICATION OF LOCAL CONTENT UNDER PREFERENCE TO MAKE IN INDIA ORDER (To be submitted with the offer)

[Applicable for procurement value from Rs. 5.00 Lac to Rs. 10.00 Crore]

Self-certification giving the percentage of local content, in line with PPP-MII order, if applicable [to be submitted on the letter head of the issuer.]

Item Name: Contract with Bangalore based NABL Accredited third party Laboratories for testing of Ceramic/Cement Material

Enquiry No.: WCC-ASR-202324-001

Project: Contract with Bangalore based NABL Accredited third party Laboratories for testing of Ceramic/Cement Material

Applicable percentage of Local Content
of India.
In line with the provisions of the PPP-MII Order, We, M/s

We also understand, false declarations will be in breach of the Code of Integrity under Rule 175(1)(i)(h) of the General Financial Rules for which a bidder or its successors can be debarred for up to two years as per Rule 151 (iii) of the General Financial Rules along with such other actions as may be permissible under law.

For and on behalf of,

Authorized Signatory (With Company Seal & Signature) Date:

Note: This is a guiding format. In case the bidder submits the certificate in a format different from the above, the same may be considered provided it meets the intent and purpose, as may be ascertained by BHEL.



TENDER DOCUMENT PART – A

End of

PART - A